KONARK (INDIA) LIMITED
CIN: L67120WB1982P1L.C035036
16, INDIA EXCHANGE PLACE, KOLKATA - 700001
Phone No: 033 22303571, Email Id: office@blpasari.com

Directors’ Report

o,
The
Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Thirty-Seventh Annual Report on the business
and operations of the Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2019.

1. Financial summary or hiciights/Performance of the Company

- ] (Amount in Rs.)

~ | Particulars 2018-2019 2017-2018
Revenue from Operation 1106906 - — 7
Other Income 279518 357031 i i
| Profit/Loss  before  Depreciation, Finance  Cost, | (513925) (851910)

| C... »ntional Jtems and Tax Expenses
Less : Depriciaiicin/Amortisation/Impairment - -
Profit/Loss before Finance Cost, Exceptional Items and | (513925) (851910)
Tax Expenses B
Less : Finance Cost - =
Profit/Loss before Exceptional Items and Tax Expenses | (513925) (851910)
_Add/(Less) : Exceptional Items -
Profit/Loss before Tax Expenses

(851910)

[ (513925)
Less : Tax Expenses (Current & Deferred) - -

Less : Tax Expenses (Excess Provision of Farlier Years) | 109907 |-
Profit /Loss for the Year - B (623832) (851910)
Total Comprehensive Income /Loss (414760) 188776

| Total | (1038592) | (663134)

2. Dividend

In order to conserve the resources your directors do not recommend any dividend for the year.

3. Reserves: The Board of the Directors of your Company has decided not to transfer any
amount to Reserve and Surplus for the year under review.



4. Brief description of the Company’s working during the year/State of Company’s affair

The Company has recorded turnover of Rs 1106906/- based on continuous cffort of the
management of the company during the year

S. Change in the nature of business, if any

There has been change in the nature of business of the Company during the period to which the
financial statements relate. The company has surrendered its NBFC CETIFICATE and modified
its object to a trading company.

6. Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the
company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the company to
which the financial statements relate and the date of the report

No material changes occurred subsequent to the close of the financial year of the Company to
which the balance sheet relates and the date of the report.

7. Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future

No significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the
going concern status and company’s operations in future.

8. Details in respect of adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to the
Financial Statements.

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to the Financial

Statements. During the year under review, such controls were tested and no reportable material
weaknesses in the design or operation were observed.

9. Details of Subsidiary/Joint Ventures/Associate Companies

The Company has no subsidiary, joint venture or associates.

10. Performance and financial position of each of the subsidiaries, associates and joint
venture companies included in the consolidated financial statement.

This clause is not applicable as the Company has no subsidiary, joint venture or associates.
11. Deposits

No disclosure or reporting is required in respect to the details relating to deposits, covered under
Chapter V of the Act.



12. Statutory Auditors

The Auditor. Messrs H.B & ASSOCIATES. (Regn. No: 322716LE), Chartered Accountant, retire
and being eligible offer themselves for re- appointment

13. Auditors’ Report

The auditors™ report read with notes to the financial statements s self explanatory and does not
call for any further explanation.

14. Share Capital

A) Issue of equity shares with differential rights

No disclosure or reporting is required as during the year 2018-19 equity shares with differential
rights were not issued.

B) Issue of sweat equity shares

No disclosure or reporting is required as during the year 2018-19 sweat equity shares were not
issued.

C) Issue of emplovee stock options

No disclosure or reporting is required as during the year 2018-19 employee stock options were
not issued.

D) Provision of money by company for purchase of its own shares by employees or by
trustees for the benefit of employees

No disclosure is required.

15. Extract of the annual return

The extract of the annual return in Form No.MGT — 9 is attached forming part of the Board’s
report.

16. Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and
outgo

The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and
outgo are as follows:



(A) Conservation of energy: The Company’s operations are not energy intensive and involve
low energy consumption.

(B) Technology absorption: The Company’s operation does not require any kind of special
technology and there is no expenditure on rescarch and development.

(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo: The Company has no Foreign Fxchange carnings
and outgo during the year.

17. Corporate Social Responsibility {(CSR)

The provisions are not applicable so no disclosure is required.

18. Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment

No women employee is there so Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Workplace is not
applicable.

19. Directors and Kev Managerial Personnel:

The Board appointed in terms of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable
provisions, an Independent Director shall hold office for a term of 5 consecutive years and not
liable to retire by rotation. In the opinion of the Board of Directors, Mrs SHEN KANOI fulfils

the conditions for appointment as an Independent Director and has also given required
declaration.

20. Number of meetings of the Board of Directors

During the year, 9 (NINE) Board Meetings were held on 05.05.2018, 25.06.2018, 28.06.2018,
09.08.2018, 25.08.2018, 07.09.2018, 14.11.2018, 29.12.2018 and 08.02.2019.

21. Audit Committee

The Audit Committee is duly constituted by the Company.

22. Details of establishment of vigil mechanism for directors and employees

In pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(9) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 a vigil
mechanism policy for directors and employees to report genuine concerns has been established.

23. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration committee is duly constituted by the Company.



24. Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under section 186

Details of loans, guarantees or investments covered under section 186 of the Companies Act.
2013 are given in the notes to {inancial statement.

25. Particulars of contiacts or arrangements with related parties:

There are no related parties transactions during the year under review made by the Company
with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons and as such
disclosure in the Form No. AOC -2 is not required.

26. Managerial Remuneration:

Directors’ remuneration are within the specified limits

27. Secretarial Audit Report

The Secretarial Audit Report as required under Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013
issued by M/s NISHA NAHATA Practicing Company Secretaries is attached herewith, which

forms part of this report. {(Annexure - A). The secretarial audit report does not contain any
qualification, reservation or adverse remarks.

28. Corporate Governance Certificate

The Corporate Governance Certificate from the auditors and NISHA NAHATA Practicing

Company Secretaries regarding compliance of conditions of corporate governance as stipulated
in Clause 49 of the Listing agreement is annexed with the report.

29. Risk management policy

The Company does not have any risk management policy as the element of risk threatening its
existence is very minimal.

30. Directors’ Responsibility Statement

The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (¢) of sub-section (3) of Section
134 of the Companies Act, 2013, shall state that—

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
Judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the



state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period:

(¢) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

() The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(¢) The directors, in the case of a listed company. had laid down internal financial controls to be
followed by the company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were
operating effectively.

(/) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

31. Acknowledgements

An acknowledgement to all with whose help, cooperation and hard work the Company is able to
achieve the resuits.

Fer and on behalf of the Board of Directors

KONARK (INDIA) LIMITED

DATE : 29" May 2019 %_i/_"‘_’f'__.

PLACE : KOLKATA BIJAY KUMAR PASARI

DIRECTOR
DIN: 00101682

SURENDRA KUMAR PASARI

DIRECTOR
DIN : 00375814



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The detailed report on Corporate Governance as per the format prescribed by SEBI and incorporated in
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement is set out below

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE

Corporate Governance refers to corporate practices. The corporate practices envisage the attainment of
the high level of transparency and accountability in the functioning of the Company and the conduct of
its business to enable to achieve corporate mission towards business and social goals efficiently.

KONARK (INDIA) LTD has a firm belief in maintaining stakeholders' confidence in the corporate
systems and practices by means of transparency, accountability and fairness.

We believe that this report will strengthen the establishment of trust and confidence in the development
of corporate governance at KONARK (INDIA) LTD

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The names and categories of the Directors on the Board, their attendance at the Board meetings during
the year and at the last Annual General Meeting, as also the number of directorships and committee
memberships held by them in other companies are given below:

Name Category No. of | Attended No. of [ No. of Committee |
Board | last AGM | directorships positions heid in
meetings | held on | in other | other companies
attended | 28.09.2018 | companies
during |

- 2018-18 |
| Public | Private | Chairman | Member
BUJAY KUMAR Directo_r, 9 YES 1 4 - -
PASARI Executwe
Director
SURENDRA Director 9 YES 1 3 - -
Non Executive {
KUMAR PASARI Director ;
SNEH KANOI Independent, 9 yes 2 = = -
(women)
Non Executive
Director

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. SURENDRA KUMAR PASARI
director retire by rotation and, being eligible, offer himself for reappointment.

During 2018-19, Nine Board Meetings were held and all the members of the Board remained present.

As per declarations received by the Company, none of the independent directors/ non-promoter

directors related to each other or to the promoters in term of the definition of ‘relative’ given under the
Companies Act, 2013.

None of the Directors on the Board is a member of more than 10 Board-level committees or a Chairman
of more than 5 such committees across all the Companies in which he is a Director. In accordance with
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, Membership/ Chairmanships of only the Audit Committees and

Shareholders and Investors Grievance Committees of all Public Limited Companies (excluding Assam
Roofing Limited) have been considered.




Number of other directorship held by the Directors, as mentioned above, do not include alternate
directorship, directorship of private companies, Section 8 companies and of companies incorporated
outside India, and are based on the latest declarations received from the Directors.

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE

Broad terms of reference:

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee include the following:

Y Y Y Y Y Y

the internal control systems.

Y

Composition

To review the Company's financial reporting process and its financial statements
To review the accounting and financial policies and practices
Policies adopted by the company and ensure compliance with the regulatory guidelines
To review reports of the auditors and ensure suitable follow-up thereon
Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up there on.

Reviewing with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of

Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements.

The Composition of the Committee and the attendance at the meetings of the Committee during the

year 2018-19 are given below:

Name ‘i Designation Category No of Board
| meetings
5 attended during
\‘ 2018-19
|
SNEH KANOI ‘; Chairman Independent, 4
‘ | Non Executive
| Director
BIJAY KUMAR PASARI l Member Executive 4
SURENDRA KUMAR PASARI ‘ Member Non Executive 4
|

Director

During the year, the Committee met 4 times on 7" April, 2018, 7" August 2018;05" November, 2018

and 30™ March, 2019.

4. REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Board should set up a "Remuneration Committee” to determine on their behalf and on behalf of the
shareholders with agreed terms of reference, the company's policy on specific remuneration packages

for executive directors.

KONARK (INDIA) LTD have a remuneration Committee. The Board determines the remuneration of MD/
Director/Whole time directors. (This is a non — mandatory recommendation).

Remuneration of the non-executive directors: Nil

Remuneration of the executive directors:Nil




5. SHAREHOLDERS AND INVESTORS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE

Broad terms of reference:

The terms of reference of the said Committee includes looking into various issues relating to investors

grievances which includes non receipt of dividend, annual report, share transfer related activities, to
suggest measures for improvement

Composition

The Composition of the Committee and the attendance at the meetings of the Committee during the
year 2018-19 are given below:

| Name Designation | Category No of Board 11
\ | meetings \
11 l attended during @
L \ 2018-19 |
| SNEH KANOI Chairman | Independent, z
L, \ Non Executive
| | Director

BIJAY KUMAR PASARI Member \ Executive | 4 %\
| | |
| SURENDRA KUMAR PASARI | Member \ Non Executive ’ 4

L |

Director

|

During the year, the Committee met 4 times on 16" April, 2018, 20" August, 2018, 16" November,
2018, and 30™" March, 2019

Compliance Officer:

The TANVI MAKKER of the company was appointed as the Compliance officer as required under the
terms of Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges.

The shares of the company are not traded at the Stock Exchange. The Committee looks int
of shareholders/investors complaints, issue of duplicate shares certificates and share

transferftransmission activities and attends to all matters related thereto. As on 31.03.2019, there were
no pending share transfers and/or complaints from the shareholders/ investors.

0 redressing

6. General Body Meeting

Details of general body meetings held during last three years are as under:

Annual General Meeting:

~ Year Date Time | Location E
| 2017-18 28/09/2018 11AM 16 INDIA EXCHANGE PLACE, KOLKATA -
i | 700001
i 2016-17 25/09/2017 11 AM ] o \
I |
| 2015-16 29/09/2016 11 AM. | -do- |

Extraordinary General Meeting: No Extra Ordinary General Meeting held during the year.

No special resolutions were required to be put through postal ballot last year. No special resolution on
matters requiring postal balloting is placed for shareholders’ approval at the meeting.



7. DISCLOSURES

There are no materially significant related party transactions that have/may have potential conflict
with the interest of the Company at large.

(iy No penalties or strictures have been imposed on the Company by Stock Exchange or SEB! or any
statutory authority on any matter related to capital markets during last three years

8. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

) Half yearly report is not being sent to each household of shareholders

i) During the period under review the quarterly results of the company were published.

i) During the period under review the company has active website of its own ie.
www konarkindia.co.in and the quarterly results and official news are displayed in the website.

iv) The Company has no institutional investors or analysts.

v) Management Discussion & Analysis report forms part of the Annual Report.

9. CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTORS CERTIFICATION

Shri. BIJAY KUMAR PASARI , Chairman & Director of the Company have submitted the certificate
which is separately enclosed with the report.

10. NOTES ON DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT/REAPPOINTMENT

Relevant details forms part of the explanatory statement, attached with the notice of the Annual General
Meeting.

11. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

i) Annual General Meeting: Date, time and venue:
Date & Time. 27/09/2019 at 11.00 a.m.
Venue: 16, INDIA EXCHANGE PLACE, KOLKATA —700001

it} Financial Calendar for 2018-19

Year ended March 31 2019

AGM 27/09/2019

Quarterly results published

iil) Date of Book Closure: 23.09.2019 to 27.09.2019 (both days inclusive)

iv) Dividend Payment Date: Dividend has not been recommended for the Financial Year 2018-2019.

v) Listing on Stock Exchanges: The Equity shares of the company are listed at The Calcutta Stock

Exchange Limited (CSE). The Company has paid annual listing fees to the Stock Exchanges for the
financial year 2018-2019.

vi) Market Price Data: The shares of the Company were not traded at the stock exchange during the
year.

vii) Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31, 2019



By category of shareholders

{Fafrit’icu}ars B ] Equity Shares held | 'i

. | Percentage (%) i

| PROMOTERS . 4833 i

| FI's/ BANKS/ MUTUAL FUNDS . 0 }
_CORPORATE BODIES | 30.70 ]
FIS 1 : 1&
NRIS/ OCBS 1 = 7
Other 20.97

\ TOTAL | T T T 10000

L p— B S R e e

ix) Dematerialization of Shares: Shares are NOT in Demat form.

x) Outstanding GDR’s/ADR’s/Warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion data and

impact on equity = Nil

xii) Address for Correspondence: 16, INDIA EXCHANGE PLACE, KOLKATA - 700001

xiii) Company Secretaries’ Certificate on Corporate Governance

The Company has

For and on behalf of the Board

St

BIJAY KUMAR PASARI
Director

BIN: 00101682

Place: Kolkata, West Bengal
Date: 29/05/2019

received a certificate, annexed to the Directors’ Report, from the Whole Time
Company Secretary in Practice testifying to its compliances with the provisions relating to Corporate
Governance as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement executed with the Stock Exchange.



Report of the Directors on Corporate Governance

Certification By Chairman & Managing Director

| BIJAY KUMAR PASARI , Chairman & Director of KONARK (INDIA) LTD, on behalf of the board to the
best of my knowledge and belief, certify that:

1 We have reviewed the financial statements and all its schedules and notes on accounts as well as the cash
low statements, for the year ended 31% March,2019;

2. Based on our knowledge and information , these statements do not contain any untrue statement of a material
fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made ,in light of the circumstances under
which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the statements made;,

3. Based con our knowledge and information, the financial statements, and other financial information included in
this report, present in all material respects, a true and fair view of the Company's affair, the financial condition,
results of operations and cash flows of the Company as of, and for the period presented on this report, and are
in compliance with the existing accounting standards and/ or applicable laws and regulation;

4. To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transaction entered into by the Company during the year are
fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s Code of Conduct,

5. That we accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls. We have evaluated the
effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company and we have disclosed to the auditors and the
audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and
the step that we have taken or propose to take to rectify the identified deficiencies and;

6. That we have informed the auditors and the audit committee of:
i) significant changes in the internai control over financial reporting during the year,

ii) significant changes in accounting policies during the year and the same have been disclosed in the notes to
the financial statements; and

jiiy instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the
management or an employee having a significant role in the Company'’s internal control system.

For and on behalf of the Board

%ﬁ‘:‘f_—

BIJAY KUMAR PASARI
Director

DIN: 00101682

Place: Kolkata, West Bengal
Date: 29/05/2019



@ B NISHA NAHATA 43, SHYAM NAGAR RD, NATURAL CITY , BL:D, 8 KOLKATAS5

PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARY email - nahatanisha@yahoo.com

To,
The Board of Directors

KONARK (INDIA) LTD

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by KONARK (INDIA) LTD (hereinafter called the Company).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. Based on my
verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion,
the Company has, during the audit period ended on 31/03/2019, complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

1. 1 have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records

maintained by KONARK (INDIA) LTD (“The Company”) for the period ended on 31/03/2019
according to the provisions of:

L. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;
IL. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made thereunder;
IIL. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
IV. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) to the extent applicable to the Company :-
a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
— 1992;

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009;

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents)

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;
and

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

g- the Company has complied with the requirements under the Equity Listing Agreements
entered into with CALCUTTA STOCK EXCHANGE

and
h. The Memorandum and Articles of Association.




I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the Calcutta Stock Exchange.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, Listing Agreements etc mentioned above.

I further report that:

_ The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the
Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance
with the provisions of the Act.

_ Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

_Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded
as part of the minutes.

_ Committees as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI are duly constituted during the
period under review.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with
the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws,

rules, regulations and guidelines.

Place : Kolkata
D n o
29 way 201

KNS M2
NISHA NAHATA

Acs No. 26540
CP No. 9624




EXTRACTOFANNUALRETURN AS ON THEFINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31°%
March,2019

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act,2013 and rule 12(1 )of the
Companies (Management and Admi nistration) Rules, 2014]
I. REGISTRATIONANDOTHERDETAILS:
: CIN S L67120WB1982PLC035036
TR T VT E—

i, | Name of the Company ' KONARK(INDIA) LTD

v, Category/Sub—Category 6&5@665&55@ - MPuinc Eompany LimiEéd'Bglusql'w{arrewsw T

v. | Address of the Registereﬂa office and 7 i K 6,Ind|a Excha ng.e'mﬁigcﬂé, o
i contact details Kolkata 700 001
I 1 033-22303571/72
vi. | Whether listed company YES
vii. | Name, Address and Contact details of  None )

Registrar and Transfer Agent, ifany

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the
company shall be stated: -

isr. IName and Description of INIC Code of % to total turnover of

;No. Zmain products/ services ithe Product/ éthe company

1 | Investment in shares and 166190 1 100 %
z

i | advance of loan

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

NONE



IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage

of Total Equity)

i)

Category of

Shareholders  beginning of the year

{

Dem |Physical
|at

_A.Promoter
1)Indian
.a) Individual/
HUF

Ty

Total |
Total

' No. of Shares held at the

% of Dem| Physical
at |
‘Shares

| 48.33

b) Central Govt R
) State Govt(s) " J .
id)Bodies Corp i} .

\e) Banks / FI w _

f) Any Other |

! NIL | 359710
Sub-total(A)(1):-
2)Foreign
" a)NRIs-

_Individuals

¢

b)Other-
Individuals
¢)Bodies Corp.
. d)Banks / FI
e)Any Other.... o B
Sub-total(A)(2):- | NIL NIL
Total Share
holding of
Promoters
A=(A)(1)+(A)(2)

NIL 359710

B. Public !
Shareholding |

1. Institutions

é) Mutual Funds

NIL

359710

b)Banks / FI

c) Central Govt

d)state Govt(s) | | |

| | i
S S EUNNS RS SRS S ————

NIL

Category-wise Share Holding

No. of Shares held at the
end of the year

%
Change
lduﬁng
: The

| year

1%
\Total

NIL

| 359710 |

359710 |

%Shares

NIL

359710 | 48.33 | NIL
;
@
NIL L ONIL | NIL NIL Nil
NIL | 359710 | 359710 | 48.33 | NIL
|




e) Venture
Capital Funds
f) Insurance
Companies |
g)Flls ‘ f : ' !
h)Foreign 1 |
Venture
Capital Funds
1) Others
(specify) ‘
Sub-total NIL  NIL NIL NIL NIL NIl NTL NTIL NIL
(B)(1)
2. Non
Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.

(i) Indian NIL | 228500 | 228500 30.70 NIL 228500 228500 ' 30.70  NIL
(i) Overseas o |

b)Individuals | | | T R
() Individual | , : |
| shareholders P NIL | 72600 {72600 19.76  NIL | 72600 | 72600 |9.76 I NIL
- holding nominal | i E ‘ . ‘ % % |
' share capital g | | E |
| upto Rs. 2 lakhs | ! % %
(i) Tndividual | NIL | 83400 | 83400 |

[
-

121 NIL 83400 | 83400 | 11.21  NIL
- shareholders s | | 1

~holding nominal | » ; : ﬂ ‘
share capital in
- excess of Rs 2
| lakns ‘
| Others(Specify)

ESUb'tOta'(B)(z) 384500 | 51.67 | NIL

384500 384500 | 51.67 NIL ’ 384500
| i !
| !

i

Total Public

| |
1 | ,
x v} i
| . | |
ISh: 5 i 384500 384500 @ 51.67 | NIL 2384500 | 384500 1 51.67 I NIL
Shareholding | i | ! | |
(B)=(B)(1)+ | . |
(B)(2) | | o | |
1 1 1 1
' C.Shares held | | r e | ‘; ;
| by Custodian for | % | i | ; :
| GDRs & ADRSs %Nnm NIL | NIL | NIL DNIL | NIL !Nﬂ- [ NIL CNIL

 Grand Total | NIL | 744210 | 744210 100 | NIL 744210 | 744210 | 100 NIL
(A+B+C) 100 | NIL|

]
—
—
i H H
| I S S U o S S



if) Share holding of Promoters ;

Sr. Shareholder’s Shareholding at the Shareholding at the end of the
No Name beginning of the year year
No. of % <of‘ = %of ” No. of % of tdtai e df Shares% étﬁange in
Shares  Ototal Shares  Shares Shares of  Pledged / 'share holding
Shares of Pledged / the encumbered iduring the
tthe encumbe company o total year
‘company red to shares |
| ltotal
4 ; . : E}:hm‘pc ‘

1, | Sajen Kr Pasan 203100 |  27.29 | 0 203100 27.29 0 0
2. Bhagirath Pasari 30000 4.03 0 30000 4.03 0 0
| 3. Cpasar 95800  12.87 0 95800 12.87 | 0 0

4. | Bl B Posa 10} 000 0 10 000 0 0
| 5, SuendrakrPasai  goo) 011, 0 80 011 oy 0
| 6. YeshwantPasari | 30000 | 403 0 30000 4.03 | 0. 0
| TOTAL 359710 | 48.33] 0359710 4833 L0

iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify ,if there
“is no change) : NIL
se.. " Shareholding at the | Cumulative Shareholding |
no | beginning of the year during the year ;
%No. of shares % of total INo. of shares % of total
shares of the ishares of the
L o _ company . __company |
| At the beginning of the | 359710 48.33 | 359710 | 48.33
; year | i | |
. lincrease / Decrease | 0 o |
IAt the End of the year | 359710 48.33 % 359710 1 48.33
(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors Promoters & Holders
GDR & ADRs)
sl | Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding during the
No l end of the year year




For Each of the Top 10 No.of % of total No of % of total
Shareholders shares shares of shares shares of
the the
|\ .| company company
| Atthe beginning of theyear | o
1 Hemlata Pasari 62000 8.33 62000 8.33
2 Arcus Estates Pvt Ltd 40000 5.37 40000 5.37
3 West Wing Estates Pvt Ltd 40000 5.37 40000 5.37
4 Pegasus Infra Estates Pvt Ltd 38700 5.20 38700 5.20
5 Radhika Traders & Investors Ltd 37100 4.99 37100 4.99
6 I.A. Property Developers Pvt Ltd 32700 4.39 32700 4.39
7 Indu Devi Pasari 24100 2.88 24100 2.88
8 Shradha Pasari 20000 2.69 20000 2.69
9 Sushila Devi Pasari 20000 2.69 20000 2.69
10 | Abhay Pasari 10000 1.34 10000 1.34
(v) Shareholding of Directors KMP
Sl. Shareholding at the Cumulative
No end of the year Shareholding during
the year
For Each of the Directors and KMP | No.of % of total No of % of total
shares | shares of the shares shares of
company the
company
Bijay Kumar Pasari
At the beginning of the year 10 0.001 10 0.001
1 At the end of the year 10 0.001 10 0.001
Surendra Kumar Pasari I
2 At the beginning of the year At 800 0.011 800 0.011
the end of the year 800 0.011 800 0.011
3 Sneh Kanoi . A T
the beginning of the year Atthe | NIL 0.00 NIL 0.00
end of the year NIL 0.00 NIL 0.00




~

V INDEBTEDNESS : NI

{

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not
due for payment

Secured Unsecured Deposits Total
Loans Loans Indebtedness

excluding
deposits
Indebtedness at the
beginning of the financial
year
i) Principal Amount , !
iii) Interest due but not | ‘ | 3
paid
iiii) Interest accrued but
not ) I _ |
Total(I + ii+ iii) I I T I
IChange in Indebtedness f T

gdurmg the financial year
| - Addition

El— Reduction

-

Net t Change el e . D
Indebtedness at the Q | ’
end of the financial year " |

1

i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not ‘ | i ‘ .
paid iii) Interest accrued | i ‘. i
but not due |

1 , |
i

Total (1 + ii+ iii) | | ?

VI.REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
NIL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or
Manager

| sl. g ~ Particulars of Remuneration | Name of MD/WTD/ . Total |
 No. | | Manager | Amount |
51 ; Gross salary i ‘ t ’
| ; | r | ‘

z | |

} ; 1 j | | |
L (@)salary as per provisions | | ‘ |



containedinsection17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

(b)Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act,1961

(c)Profits in licu of salary

undersection17(3) Income- tax
Act, 1961

2. Stock Option
3. ‘ ‘Sweat Equity
4. Commission ?

. - as % of profit
. - others, specify...

5. | Others, please specify R *
6. Total (A) ‘ § | |
| Ceiling as per the Act B ‘ ‘

B. Remuneration to other directors: NIL

| SL. | Particulars of Remuneration | Name of MD/WTD/ ~ Total |

' No. | o Manager
' Independent Directors ‘

| -Fee for attending board committee

| meetings , 2
-Commission ‘ | Z
-Others, please specify

... Amount

R —"

Total(1)

Qther Non-Executive Directors ‘ ;
-Fee for attending board committee | | | | |
| meetings 5 " f
| -Commission ! i
' -Others, please specify

NN (R -t e

| Total(B)=(1+2) T

| Total Managerial Remuneration | |
| Over all Ceiling as perthe Act |~ |

| GE] SRS [SSRSS




C Remuneration to Key

Managerial Personnel

Other than

MD/Manager/WTD NIL

sl

Particulars of

no. | Remuneration

B -

Gross salary

(a)Salary as per
provisions contained in
section17(1)of the
Income-tax Act,1961

(b)Value of perquisites
u/s17(2)Income-tax
Act,1961

(c)Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission
s %of profit
__-others, specify...

1.

z i

% 'i

v! i

| 2.

i 3. |
|4, |

| | -
| 5. |
6. |

Key Managerial Personnel

CEO  Company | CFO  Total
Secretary

Others, please specify '
Total

[ Type % Section | Brief Details of Penalty/ \ Authority | Appeal
E of the | descripti | Punishment/ | [RD E made. If :
compan ; on | Compounding fees /NCLT/C any(give |
| ies Act | | imposed ‘ ourt] | details) i
A Company 7 ‘
vPenalty . 1 l I T 1
Punishment ll , } }
Compoundlng { 5] 1 %
B.» Dlrectors ) | | ) :‘_
Penalty | ; T |
| Punishment | | i } i
Compounding | | , i o ]
C. Other Officers In Defauit ] e
Penalty ! [ R 1 |
Punishment _WL ] o T

Compounding |

{
| |
GO SN S
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Chartered Mccountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'’S REPORT
To The Members of KONARK (INDIA) LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying ind AS Financial Statements of KONARK (INDIA) LIMITED (“the
Company”)‘ which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2019, and the statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and statement of Cash Flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the Ind AS Financial Statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and othoy explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid

Ind AS Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, and loss, tot

al comprehensive income, changes in
equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013. Qur responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the ind AS Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Fthics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

- together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics, We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the Ind AS Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our

audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report,
information Other than the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information inciuded in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report,

and Sharcholdor’s Information, but does not inciude the Ind AS Financial Statements and our auditor’s report
thereon,

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not expre
of assurance (:()nch.xsi()n t'hereon.

ss any form
In connection with our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information js materially inconsistent with the Ind AS

Financial Statements or our kQQ_WJQQg\e obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. {F\"S—S\o;/"}s\

Q N\
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If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
iInformation; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged With Governance for the Ind AS Financial Statements

the Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS Financial Statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities: selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant of the preparation

and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS Financial Statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the

going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do S0.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS Financial Statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue and auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable’assurance is 3 high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect 3 material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could

reasonably be expected to influence the economic decision of user taken on the basis of these Ind AS Financial
Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. we also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS Financial Statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to deSign audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also

responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. /g’,&?s\o\\\
/':/

//,?é /\C \\N‘
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* fvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the icasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the £oing concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists rolated to events or conditions that may
Cast sipatlicant doubt on the Company’s ability to continye dS agomng concern. it we conclude that a material
uncertamty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
A AS Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of o auditor’s report. However, future events cr
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a $0INY conrern.

* bvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the ird AS Financial Statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the Ind AS Financial Statements cepresent the underlying transacticns and events in

dmanner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, inctuding any significant deficiencies in inte

ernal controj
that we identify during our audit. '

We aisc provide thoso charged with governance with a statement that we
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with the
that may reasonablv be thought to bear on

have complied with relevant ethica!
m &ll retationships and other mattars
our indeperidence, and whore applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report Order, 2016 (“the Craer”), issued by the Central Government
Y t . \ ,

of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Comnania. Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure- A

“statement on the matters specified in paragranhs 3 ani! 4 of the Order, to the extont applicabie.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(@) We have sought and ottained all the information and explanations which to the best of our Knowledge
and belief were necess: ry for the purposes of our audit. ’

{b) Inour opinion, proper books of account as required hy law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from cur examination of those books

(c) he Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Coniprehensive Inceme, Statement
of Changes in Equity and the Cash Fiow Statement dealt with by thig Repoit are in agreement with the
200ks of account.

(d)  Inour opinien, the aforesaid Ind AS Financial Staternents comply with the Ind AS specitied under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {(Accounts) Rules, 2014,

{e)  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors ag on 31st March, 2019 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 20192 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.
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(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure —B”.

{g)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of

the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

(i) The Company does not have any pending litigations to disclosed which have impact of on its
financial position inits Ind AS Financial Statements

(i) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

(i) There were no amount which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

FOR H. B. & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn-NoB322716E
7SI
vf/\"(@\\\ ,
. }%’u_\ -; A by

ARG

\“\‘:’5‘}‘\ \( ,'i
NS o/
H S SENAPATI
Partner

Viembership Nc.54660
Place : Kolkata
Date : 29". May, 2019
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ANNEXURE ‘A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our Report of
even date)

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and in terms of the inf

ormation and explanations
given to us, we state that:

. a) The Company has penerally maintained proper records shewing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

b

As explained to us, fixed assets, according to the practice of the Company, are physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals., According to the information and explanations given to us, no
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

¢) According to information and explanations given to us aid on the basis of our examination of the

records of the Company, there are no immovable properties held in the name of the company. Hence
comment on paragraph i(c) of the said Order is not required.

ii. There is no inventory during the year. So Clause 3(ii) of the said order is not applicable to the Company.

ili. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has granted Unsecured loan to a
party covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.Maximum balance

during the yearis * 25,10,630/- & outstanding balance is * 20,00,000/-.

a) In our opinion, the rate of interest and other terms an:! conditions on which the loans had been

granted to the Firm listed in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act were not, prima
facie, prejudicial to the interest of the Company

b) In the case of the loans granted 1o the Parties listed in the register maintained under section 189 of
the Act, the borrowers have been regular in the payment of the principal and interest as stipulated.

¢} There are no overdue amounts in respect of the loan granted to a Firm listed in the register main-
tained under section 189 of the Act.

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section
185 & 186 arc complied with, wherever applicable.

v. According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no such deposits, taken by the
Company, for which directives issued by the Reserve Bank of 'ndiz and the provisions of sections 73 to 76

or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the rules framed there under, are required to
be compiled with.
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vi. According to the records of the Company, maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section

148 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company. Therefore, comment on paragraph 3(vi)
of the Order is not applicable.

vit. ) According to the information and explanation given to us and the relevant records of the Company, it
has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues inciuding Provident Fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess and
other Statutory Dues as applicable with the appropriate authorities and there is no statutory dues

outstanding as at 31.03.2019 for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

b

On the basis of information and explanations given to us, there are no disputed amount in respect of

Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, CustomsDuty, Excise Duty and Value Added Tax which were in
arrears as at 31st March 2019.

viii. ' The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institutions, banks, government
or debenture holders during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3{viii) of the Order is not applicable.

=

. The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt

instruments) or term loans during the year. Accordingly, comment on paragraph 3(ix) of the Order is not
applicable.

x. According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the
Company by its Officer or Employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

xi. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, no managerial remuneration has been paid or provided by the Company. Accordingly
Paragraph 3(xi) of the said Order is not applicable.

Xii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi
Company. Accordingly paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not appilicable.

xiii. According to the information and explanation given to us and hased on our examination of the record of
the Company, transactions with related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Act

where applicable and such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by
the applicable accounting standards.

xiv. According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the record of
the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or

fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Hence comment on paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order
is not applicable.
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xv.  According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered into any non-

cash transaction with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly paragraph 3(xv) of the Order
is not applicable.

xvi. The Company ceases to be NBFC w.c.f.28.07.2018, so the Company is not required to be registered
under Section 45 1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

FOR H. B. & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm REWZZHGE
¢ BS?«,O_C'.'_”, 3

| M S Semaprnl

Membership No.54660
lace : Kolkata
Date : 29". May, 2019
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ANNEXURL "B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

(Referred to Paragraph 2{(f) of Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our Report of even
date).

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of KONARK (INDIA) LIMITED{"the

Company") as of 31st March, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company
for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controis

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and

—completeriess of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable
to an audit of interiia! financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets
of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or

timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
31st March, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

FOR H. B. & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Partner
Membership No.54660
Place : Kolkata
Date : 29'". May, 2019
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(1) NON CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment

3 1,438 1,438 1,438
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Investments 4 1,318,210 1,871,674 1,586,363
(c) Other Non- Current Assets ) 138,113 256,671 196,687
Total (a) 1,457,761 2,129,783 1,784,488
(2) CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables 6(a) 421,886 - -
(i) Cash & Cash Equivalents 6(b) 56,211 98,740 74,648
(iii) Loans 6(c) 2,008,500 2,539,130 3,472,859
(b} Other Current Assets 7 2,430 - -
Total (b) 2,489,027 2,637,870 3,547,507
Total Assets 3,946,788 4,767,653 5,331,995

(1) EQUITY
(a) Equity Share Capital 8(a) 7,442,100 7,442,100 7,442,100
(b) Other Equity 8(b) (4,011,913)| (2,973,320) {2,310,187)
3,430,187 4,468,780 5,131,913
(2) LIABILITIES
Non Current Liabilities
{a) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 9 107,443 246,147 171,311
197,443 246,147 171,311
Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities 10
(i) Trade Payables 10(a)
(a) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and smali - - -
enterprises;
(b) Total Ofxtstanding dues of cre‘ditors other than micro 405,157 26,450 20125
enterprises and small enterprises;
(c) Provisions 11 - 6,277 8,645
409,157 52,727 28,770
Total Equity and Liabilities 3,946,788 4,767,653 5,331,995

Stgnificant Accounting Peolicies & Other Notes

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the Financia! Staternents

As per our report of even date

FOR H. B. & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accourtants

Place : Koikata
Date : 29.05.2019
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Director

FOR KONARK (INDIA) LIMITED
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D LOSS F

: L67120WB1982PLC03503i
_Forth
ar Ended
31032018
e e
I Revenue from Operations 13 1,106,906 -
Il. Other Income 14 279,518 357,031
lll. Total Revenue (I +11) 1,386,423 357,031
IV. Expenses:
Purchase of Stock in Trade 15 1,051,427 -
Employee Benefit Expenses ) 16 437,594 702,082
Other Expenses 17 411,327 ‘506,859
IV. Total Expenses 1,900,348 1,208,941
V. Profit/(Loss) before Exceptional Items and Tax (Ili - V) (513,925) (851,910)
VI. Exceptional Item . )
VIL. Profit/(Loss) before Tax (VI -VIl) (513,925) (851,910)
VIl Tax Expense:
1 Current Tax 9(b) - -
2 Tax for earlier years (Net) ~109,907 -
3 Deferred Tax - -
Net Current Tax (Vi) 109,907 -

IX.  Profit/(Loss) for the Period (VII-VIil)

(623,832) (851,910)
X.  Other Comprehensive Income for the period

(A) (i) Item that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss (553,465) 263,612
(i} Income Tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to Profit 138,704 (74,836)
or Loss

(B) (i) Items that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss
(i) Income Tax relating to items that will be reclassified to Profit or

Loss = -
Total Other Comprehensive Income (414,760) 188,776
Xil. Total Comprehensive Income for the period (IX+X) (1,038,592) (663,134)
Earnings per Equity Share (for Continuing Operation):
(1) Basic (0.84) (1.14)
(2) Diluted

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements
As per our report of even date

FOR H. B. & ASSOCIATES ForR KONARK UNDi@UMlTED w7
Chartered Accountants ’ / . (./T A
Firm Regn-No6:0322; / _:(f;ﬁf?’e.,
4 Director eR)
DIN : 00101682, , , o\ MAKKEL
AN PAC A
{ mpa\’\\) 5ett A- 91
C?oets\\'\p L
FOR KONARK (INDIA) LIMITED Me™

Place : Kolkata . //,/ K) .

Date : Z7~c$ ~25 I? Director
LIN V03 (981%

-




CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit/(Loss) after Tax & Extra-Ordinary Items
Adjustment for :
Interest on IT Refund

Contingent Provision for Standard Assets written back
Dividend Received

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes
Movements In Working Capital :
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables

(Increase)/ Decrease in Trade Receivables

(Increase)/ Decrease in Short Term Loans And Advances
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets

Cash generated from/(used in) Operations
Direct Taxes Paid (Net)

Net Cash from Operating Activities

Interest on IT Refund
Dividend Received

(Purchase)/Sale of Investments (Net)
Net Cash from Investing Activities

1

Pre maturity interest on fixed deposit
Net Cash from Financing Activities

Net (Decrease)/ Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of the year

(513,925) (851,910)
(1,556) -
(6,277) (2,368)

(15,357) {9,519)
(537,115) (863,797)
362,707 26,325

(421,886) -

530,630 933,729
(2,430) -
(68,092) 960,054
8,651 (59,984)
(59,441) 36,273
1,556 -
15,357 9,519
- (21,700)
16,913 (12,181)
(42,529) 24,092
98,740 74,648
56,211 98,740

FOR KONARK (INDIA) LIMITE

A7 KONARK (INDIA) LI

)ITED
//’/ v

“fon

"
Disastor Director NQ(‘E |
DIN : 00101682 DIN : 00375814\ Vo cerelfy,
a0 . B
003?5\{“) ™
e



Cash & Cash Equivalents :
Balances with Bank

Current Account

41,567 45,862
Cash-on-Hand 14,644 52,878
Total 56,211 98,740

Note :

(a) Previous year's figures have been regrouped/recasted wherever necessary.

(b) The above cash flow has been prepared under "Indirect Method" as per Ind AS 7, "Statement of Cash Flows", as
prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), as notified under the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016.

FOR H. B. & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants For KONARK ['NDIA] LIMITED
Firm Regn. No.0322716E e /C , L
' Director WA Faxy
\]\ Y
DIN : 0010168 R\ oy 5| 2
Coﬂ‘ﬁ“\v’\\\
e‘(‘be
FOR KONARK (INDIA) LimiTEDY
Partner
Membership No.54660 //f '
Place : Kolkata ‘ .
Date: 2g~o5 24 I Director

DIN : 00375814

e



(A) Equity Share Capital

Number Amount
Equity Shares of X 10/- each issued, subscribed and fully paid
At 1st April, 2017 744,210 7,442,100
Issued during the year 2017-18 - -
At 31st March, 2018 744,210 7,442,100
Issued during the year 2018-19 = -
At 31st March, 2019 744,210 7,442,100
(B) Other Equity

Items of OCI Total
Retained  RBIReserve | Net Gain/
Particulars Earnings Fund (Loss) on
FVTOCI
Investments

Balance as on 1st April, 2017 (3,569,664) 745,543 513,934 (2,310,187)
Profit/(Loss) for the year (851,910) - - (851,910)
Net Gain/(Loss) on FVTOCI Investments - - 188,776 188,776
Balance as on 31st March, 2018 (4,421,574) 745,543 702,710 (2,973,320)
Profit/(Loss) for the year (623,832) - - (623,832)
Net Gain/(Loss) on FVTOCI Investments - - (414,760) (414,760)
Balance as on 31st March, 2019 (5,045,406) 745,543 287,950 (4,011,913)

FOR H. B. 8& ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.0322716E

Membership No.54660
Place : Kolkata

Date : Zq«oj“hze,cz




2.1,

2.2,

Corporate information

Konark (India) Limited (the Company ) having CIN No.- L67120WB1982PLC035036 and its registered office at 16 INDJA
EXCHANGE PLACE KOLKATA WB 700001 IN, India is a Public Limited Company incorporated and domiciled in India.

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (the Rules).

For all periods up to and including the year ended 31st March, 2017, the Company prepared its financial statements in

accordance with accounting standards notified under the section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with
paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP)

These financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019 are the first time the Company has prepared in
accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind-AS") consequent to the notification of the Rules issued by the
MCA. Further, in accordance with the Rules, the Company has restated its Balance Sheet as at 1st April, 2017 and
financial statements for the year ended and as at 31st March, 2018 also as per Ind-AS. For preparation of opening
balance sheet under Ind-AS as at 1st April, 2017, the Company has availed exemptions and first time adoption policies
in accordance with Ind-AS 101 "First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards", the details of which have been
explained thereof in the "Footnotes to Reconciliation of Equity" (Refer Note 21).

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets and liabilities
which have been measured at fair value as described in accounting policies regarding financial instruments.

Estimates

The estimates at 1st April, 2017 and at 31st March, 2018 are consistent with those made for the same dates in
accordance with Indian GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any differences in accounting policies). Consequent to
Company's transition to Ind-AS as explained in Basis of Preparation paragraph above, following are accounted for the

first time in these financial statements and hence estimates for these items are based on conditions existing on the
respective Balance Sheet dates:

The Company has exercised the option to measure investment in equity instruments, not held for trading at FVTOC! in
accordance with Ind AS 109. It has exercised this irrevocable option for its class of unquoted equity shares. The option
renders the equity instruments elected to be measured at FVTOCI non recyclabe to Statement of Profit & Loss.

The estimates used by the Company to present these amounts in accordance with Ind-AS reflect conditions at 1st
April, 2017, the date of transition to Ind-AS and as of 31st March, 2018.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Baslis of classification of Current and non-current

Assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet have been classified as either current or non—éﬁiﬁg\ﬁtmsgj}/ﬁupon the
requirements of Schedule IIi to the Companies Act, 2013, =

An asset has been classified as current if (a) it Is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption in
the Company’s normal operating cycle; or (b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded; or (c) it is expected
to be realized within twelve months after the reporting date; or (d) it is cash or cash equivalent unless It Is restricted

from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date. All other assets
have been classified as non—current.

A liability has been classified as current when (a) it is expected to be settled in the Company’s normal operating cycle;
or (b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded; or (c) it is due to be settled within twelve months after the
reporting date; or (d) the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting date. All other liabilities have been classified as non—current.

An operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash or cash
equivalents. The Company has considered its operating cycle to be 12 months.




KONARK {INDIA)

Notes to Financia tatements as at and for the year ended 3151* March, 2019

Fair value measurement

The Company measures certain financial instruments at fair value at each reporting date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction

between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that
the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

» In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

> In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when
pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate

economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that
would use the asset in its highest and best use.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis

of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained
above.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue, if any, from sale of goods will be recognized upon passage of title to the customers which would generally
coincide with delivery thereof. Claims, due to uncertainty in realization, are accounted for on acceptance/cash basis.
Dividend income on investments is accounted for when the right to receive the payment is established. Interest
income, if any, will be recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and rate
applicable. Profit on sale of investments is recorded on transfer of title from the Company and is determined as the

difference between sale price, carrying value of Investment and other incidental expenses.Rental Income is
recognised on an accrual basis in accordance with the terms of the relevant agreement.

Operating Leases

Company as Lessee

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of the ownership of the leased

assets, are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Statement of
Profit & Loss on a straight line basis over the leased term.

Company as Lessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the asset are
classified as operating leases. Assets subject to operating leases are included in fixed assets. Lease income on an
operating lease is recognized In the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Costs,
including depreciation, are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss. Initial direct costs such as
legal costs, brokerage costs, etc. are recognized immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

Retirement Benefits and other employee benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of Gratuity is a defined contribution scheme and the contributions are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss of the year when an employee renders the related service. There are no obligations
other than the contributions payable to the respective trusts / funds.

Short term Employee Benefits are recognised at the undiscounted amount as expense for the year in which the
related service is rendered. ==




Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs (including other ancillary borrowing cost) directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur,
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds,
Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

Taxation

Provision for current Income Tax is made on the taxable income using the applicable tax rules and tax laws. Deferred
Tax, if any, arising on account of timing difference and which are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent
period is recognized using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance
sheet date. Deferred tax assets, if any, subject to consideration of prudence are recognized and carried forward only

to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which
such deferred tax assets can be realized.

Earnings Per Share

Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss before OCI for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.
calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss before OCI for the period att

shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adj
of all dilutive potential equity shares.

For the purpose of
ributable to equity
usted for the effects

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses,

if any. Cost comprises of purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its

intended use. When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company
depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives.

Under the previous GAAP (Indian GAAP), property, plant and equipment were carried in the balance sheet on cost.
The Company has elected to regard those values as deemed cost at the date of transition.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal
or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition
of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is
included in the income statement when the asset is derecognised.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each
financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Depreciation on Tangible Fixed Assets

Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided on Written down value method and manner specified in Schedule Il of
the Companies Act, 2013, '

The Company has used Useful lives as specified in Schedule-1l of Companies Act, 2013.

Depreciation on Fixed Assets added/disposed off during the year is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to
the date of addition/disposal thereof.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there Is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any
indication exists or when annual impairment testing for an asset is re

quired, the Company estimates the asset’s
recoverable amount. An asset’

s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair
value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the
asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or Co i Sgp;s e{§
When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is consid ey a5 ippaired.
and is written down to its recoverable amount. % L

Impairment losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

: . b . o TS
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Notes to Fmanaal Statements as.at and for the year ended 315t March 2019

Provisions

General

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or
all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a
separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented
in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted at a current pre-tax rate that reflects the

risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is
recognised as a finance cost.

Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity.

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value
through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in three categories:

(a) Debt instruments at amortised cost

(b) Debt instruments, derivatives, equity instruments and mutual fund investments at fair value through profit or loss
(FVTPL)

(c) Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Debt instruments at amortised cost
A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:
(a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows,

(b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on

acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in interest income in
the profit or loss.

Debt Instruments, derivatives, equity instruments and mutual fund Investments at falr value through profit or loss
(FVTPL)
All derivatives and mutual fund investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments

which are held for trading are classified as at FVTPL. Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are
measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss. .

Equity Instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

For all equity instruments other than the ones classified as at FVTPL, the Company may make an irrevocable electlon
to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes s
on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocabl

T




KONARK {INDIA) LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statemerits as d forth yédfiepded.SJéEMatch;ZDls e

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument,
excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCl to Profit &Loss, even on
sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is

primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the balance sheet) when the rights to receive cash flows from the asset
have expired.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company measures the expected credit loss associated with its assets based on historical trend, industry practices

and the business environment in which the entity operates or any other appropriate basis. The impairment
methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans
and borrowings, financial guarantee contract payables, or derivative instruments.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of
directly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilitias depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for
trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the
initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair
value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCI. These gains/ loss are not
subsequently transferred to P&L. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All
other changes In fair value of such liability are recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The Comp
designated any financial liability as at fair value through profit and loss.

Loans and borrowings

This Is the category most relevant to the Company. After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans a )
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are
an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a

currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to
realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

T



KONARK {INDIA) LIVITED

Notes to Financial Statements as at and for.the year ended 31st March, 2019 . -

Cash and Cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an
original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a
present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be

recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent liability but
discloses its existence in the financial statements.

J"‘::“:g b : — N




KONARK (INDIA) LIMITED. -
Notes to Financial Statement As

Deemed Cost As At 1 April, 2017

1,438 1,438
Additions - -
Disposals - -
Closing Gross carrying amount as at 31st March, 2018 1,438 1,438
Accumulated depreciation as at 1st April, 2017 - -
Depreciation charge during the year - -
Adjustments 4 5
Closing accumulated depreciation as at 31st March, 2018 - -
Net carrying amount as at 31st March, 2018 1,438 1,438
Gross Block as at 1st April, 2018 1,438 1,438
Additions - -
Disposals - -
Closing Gross carrying amount as at 31st March, 2019 1,438 1,438
Opening accumulated depreciation as at 1st April, 2018 - -
Depreciation charge during the year - -
{Disposals - -
Closing accumulated depreciation as at 31st March, 2019 - -
Net carrying amount as at 31st March, 2019 1,438 1,438




KONARK {INDIA) LIMITED.
Notes to Financial Stateme

(A)

INVESTMENTS

Investment in Equity Instrument
a) Quoted

Radhika Traders & Investors Ltd.
Tata Steels Ltd.

Tata Steels Ltd.(Partly paid up)

Radhika Industrial Investments Ltd.

laykay Enterprises Ltd.
Eveready Industries Ltd.

Tata Consultancy Services Ltd.
J.K.Cement Ltd.

Mcleod Russel India Ltd.

ESS DEE Aluminium Ltd.

10
10
10
10

Total

23,200

116,000 23,200 116,000 23,200 116,000
218 113,578 218 124,489 183 84,147
25 13,025 25 14,276 - -
72,500 226,200 72,500 226,200 72,500 226,200
2,000 11,740 2,000 11,540 2,000 17,200
2,437 468,026 2,437 913,266 2,437 639,591
160 160,132 80 113,966 80 97,244
400 - 400 z 400 -
2,437 208,973 2,437 350,441 2,437 404,542
33 536 33 1,497 33 1,439
103,410 | _1,318,210 103,330 1,871,674 103,270 1,586,363

Advance Tax (Net of Provision)

MAT Credit Entitlement

Total

32,303 150,861 90,877
105,810 105,810 105,810
138,113 256,671 196,687




I Trade Receivable considered goods -Secured

-Trade Receivable considered goods -Unsecured 421,886 -

Trade Receivable which has significant increase in Credit Risk - - -

Trade Receivable -credit impaired - - -
Total Unsecured Trade Receivable 421,886 - -

Balances with Bank

- In Current Account
Cash on Hand
Fixed Deposit with Maturity of less than 3 months from the reporting date

Total

41,567 45,862 47,350
14,644 52,878 27,298
56,211 98,740 74,648

Loan Receivable considered good - Secured
Loan Receivable considered good - Unsecured

Loan to Related Party
- M/s. Banwari Lall Pasari - Firm

[including interest accrued thereon ¥ 310,630/- (Prev.Year.- ¥ 307,859/-)]
Staff Advance

Loan Receivable which have significant increase in Credit Risk

Loan Receivable - credit impairted
Loan to Others

Less: Provision for Impairment
Sub Total

Total

2,000,000 2,510,630 3,457,859

8,500 28,500 15,000
5,888,655 5,888,655 5,888,655
5,888,655 5,888,655 5,888,655
2,008,500 2,539,130 3,472,859

Balances with Government Authorities

2,430

Total

2,430




KONARK (INDJA) LIMITED
_Notes to Financial Statement As At 31.

(A) I Equity Share Capital
Authorised Shares

1,000,000 Equity share of Rs.10/- each 10,000,000 10,000,000 | 10,000,000

Issued, Subscribed & Paid-Up Shares
44210 Equity Share of Rs.10/- each fully paid up
Total

7,442,100 7,442,100 | 7,442,100
7,442,100 7,442,100 | 7,442,100

a. Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning & at the end of the reporting period

AT AR
. 31.03.2018
e
At the beginning of the period 744,210 7,442,100 744,210 7,442,100 744,210 7,442,100
Issued during the period - - - - . -
Outstanding at the end of the period 744,210 7,442,100 744,210 7,442,100 744,210 7,442,100

b. Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% of Shares in the Company

g Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each.
M/s. Radhika Exports Ltd. 40,000 5.37 40,000 5.37 40,000 5.37
Chandra Kant Pasari. 95,800 12.87 95,800 12.87 95,800 12.87
Sajan Kumar Pasari 203,100 27.29 203,100 27.29 203,100 27.29
Hemlata Pasari 62,000 8.33 62,000 8.33 62,000 8.33
M/s. Arcus Estates Pvt. Ltd. 40,000 5.37 40,000 5.37 40,000 5.37
M/s. Pegasus Infra Estates Put. Ltd. * 38,700 5.20 38,700 5.20 38,700 5.20
M/s. Westwing Estates Pvt. Ltd. 40,000 5.37 40,000 5.37 40,000 5.37

¢.  Rights Preferences and restrictions attached to shares

The company has one class of Equity Shares issued having a par value of ¥ 10/- each. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share
held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors Is subject to approval of the shareholders at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting, except in case of Interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining
assets of the company after distribution of all preferential amounts in proportion to thelr shareholding.

d. No Shares reserved for issue under options and contract/commitments for the sale of Shares,

/ disinvestment, including the terms and
amounts.
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OTHER RESERVES
| fair Value Galnon |
equity Instruments |

"’des!qnahéd‘at__- S

Balance as on 01.04.2017 (3,569,664) 745,543 (2,824,121) 513,934 513,934 (2,310,187)
Profit for the year 2017-18 (851,910) - (851,910) 5 (851,910)
Other Comprehensive Income for 2017-18 - - - 188,776 188,776 188,776
Changes in Accounting ﬁolicics - - - - -

Balance as on 31.03.2018 (4,421,574) 745,543 (3,676,031) 702,710 702,710 (2,973,320)
Profit for the year 2018-19 (623,832) - (623,832) - (623,832)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - - - (414,760)|  (414,760) (414,760)
Balance as at 31st March,2019 (5,045,406) 745,543 (4,299,863) 287,950 287,950 (4,011,913)

Nature and Purpose of Reserve

Retained Earnings

Retained Earnings is the present accumulated profits/(losses) earned the Company and remaining undistributed as on date.
FVTOCI Reserve

The ‘Company has elected to recognise changes in the fair value of investments in equity instruments through other
comprehensive income. This changes are accumulated within the FVTOCI Reserve.

The company transfers amount from this reserve to Retained Earnings when the relevant equity instruments are derecognised.
RBI Reserve Fund

The Company has transferred 20% of its Profit as per the norms of RBI as the Company was an NBFC Company. But w.e.f. 28.07.2018 the RBI has
cancelled the NBFC Certificate of the Company. So, no transfer of Profit has been made in the Current Year.




31.03.2018 |01.

Deferred Tax Liabilities

On Fair valuation of Quoted Equity Shares 107,443 246,147 171,311

107,443 246,147 171,311

Gross Deferred tax liabilities

Accounting Profit\(Loss) as per books of accounts (513,925) (851,910)

Applicable Tax Rate 26.00% 26.00%

Deduction under chapter VI A

Depreciation

Other Adjustments

Tax Expenses Recognised with respect to earlier years

Total Tax Expenses / (Income) Recognised in the statement of P&L -




(a)

19 | 3L

ASAt T
03.2018 |1

¥

TRADE PAYABLES

Current
Trade Payables

Total Outstanding Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises *

Total Outstanding dues of Creditors other than Micro Enterprise & Small
Enterprises*

Total

409,157

46,450

20,125

409,157

46,450

20,125

There are no Micro,Small and Medium Enterprises to which the company owes dues.

1Principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier
at the end of each accounting year (but within due date as per the MSMED Act)

NIL

NIL

NIL

i)

The amount of interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of the
MSMED Act, 2006 along with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier
beyond the appointed day during the accounting year.

NIL

NIL

NIL

iii)

the amount of interest due and payable for the period (where the principal has
been paid but interest under the MSMED Act, 2006 not paid);

NIL

NIL

NIL

iv) |

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of accounting
year.

NIL

NIL

NIL

v)

The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year,
until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small

enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under
section 23.

NIL

NIL

NIL

Others

Contingency Provision against Standard Assets

Total

6,277

8,645

6,277

8,645




Sale of Paper (Trading Item)

Total

1,106,906

1,106,906

Contingent Provision for Standard Assets written back
Interest income

Dividend on Non Current Investment

Interest Received from Income Tax Department

Total

6,277 2,368
256,328 345,144
15,357 9,519
1,556 -
279,518 357,031




Purchase of Stock in Trade

Total

1,051,427

1,051,427

Salaries, Wages and Bonus
Staff Welfare Expenses

Total

427,446 691,240
10,148 10,842
437,594 702,082

Rent
Printing & Stationery

Rates & Taxes

Purchase of Furniture

Travelling & Conveyance Expenses
Telephone Expenses

Payment to Auditors :
As Auditors

- For Audit Fees
Legal & Professional Fees
r ain nce :-

To Others
Advertisement
Listing Fees
Filing Fees
Miscellaneous Expenses
Bank Charges

Total

2,400 2,832
4,505 880
8,950 4,650
- 2,750
56,580 67,625
2,640 5,347
15,000 17,700
48,828 176,626
69,240 63,870
11,190 3,787
64,500 28,750
3,000 2,400
124,219 129,332
276 310

411,327 506,859
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18 Related Party Disclosure:

Notes to Financial Statement s At 31.03.2019

A) Name of Related Party and Nature of Relationship

a) Individuals having Control or Significant Influence over the Company.

i) Sajan Kumar Pasari

b) Enterprises owned or significantly influence by group of individuals or their relatives who have control or

significant influence over the Company.

i) M/s. Banwari Lall Pasari (Partnership Firm)

c) Key Management Personnel

i) Bijay Kumar Pasari

B) Related Party Transactions

Name of Related Party Nature of Transaction As at As at
31.03.2019 |31.03.2018
R®) §9)
M/s. Banwari Lall Pasari (Partnership Firm) Loans & Advances
Opening Balance (inclusive of interest) 2,510,630 | 3,457,859
Loan Given - -
Loan Refunded 741,325 1,257,859
Interest Receivable 256,328 345,144
Closing Balance (Including interest) 2,000,000 2,510,630
Balance Written Off during the year NIL NIL

19 In respect of loan of Rs.5,888,655/- given to Elder Pharmaceuticals, the party has defaulted in repayment of dues
within the stipulated days. Hence, provision for doubtful assets has been created as per the NBFC Prudential Norms,
2015. At present, the Company is instituting legal proceedings against the party in order to recover such sum.

20 None of the sundry creditors are Micro and Small Enterprises under "Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006".Hence, disclosures related to amount unpaid etc., are not applicable.

21 There is no amount to be credited to Investors Education and Protection Fund ason 31st March 2018.

22 Figures for previous year have been regrouped and/or recasted wherever necessary to correspond to the current year

figures.
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23 First time adoption of ind AS

These financial statements for the year ended 31st March,2019 are the first, the Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For periods
upto and including the year ended 31st March,2018, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with accounting standards
notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013,read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014 (Indian GAAP),

Accordingly,the Company has prepared financial statements which comply with IND AS applicable for periods ending on 31st March,2019,together
with the comparative period data as at and for the year ended 31st March,2018,as described in the summary of significant accounting policies. In
preparing these financial statements, the Comapany's opening balance sheet was prepared as at 1st April,2017.the company's date of transition to
IND AS.This note explains the principal adjustments made by the company in restating its Indian GAAP financial statements,including the balance
sheet as at 1st April,2017 and the financlal statements as at and for the year ended 31st March,2018.

A Optional Exemptions availed
Ind AS 101 allows first-time adopters certain exemptions from the retrospective application of certain requirements under Ind AS. The
Company has applied the following exemption:

1 The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets as recognised in its
Indian GAAP financial statement as deemed cost at the transition date, viz., 1st April, 2017.

B Applicable Mandatory Exceptions
1 Estimates

An entity’s estimates in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be consistent with estimates made for the same
date in accordance with previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting policies).

Ind AS estimates as at 1 April 2017 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with previous GAAP. The

company made estimates for following items in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition as these were not required under
previous GAAP:

- Investment in quoted equity instruments carried at FVTOC|

2 Classification and measurement of financial assets

As required under Ind AS 101 the company has assessed the classification and measurement of financial assets (investment in equity
instruments) on the basis of the facts and circumstances that exist at the date of transition to Ind AS.

C Reconciliations:

The following reconciliations provides the effect of transition to Ind AS from IGAAP in accordance with Ind AS 101
i Reconciliation of Balance sheet as at April 1, 2017 (Transition Date)
it Reconciliation of Balance sheet as at March 31, 2018
it Reconciliation of Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended March 31, 2018
v Reconclliation of Equity as at April 1, 2017 and as at March 31, 2018

The presentation requirements under Previous GAAP differs from Ind AS, and hence, Previous GAAP information has been regrouped for

ease of reconciliation with Ind AS. The Regrouped Previous GAAP information is derived from the Financial Statements of the Company
prepared in accordance with Previous GAAP,




(i) Reconciliation of equity as previously reported under IGAAP to Ind AS

Foot As at 31st March, 2018 As at 1st April, 2017
Notes | Indian GAAP | Adjustment Ind AS Indian GAAP | Adjustment Ind AS
ASSETS
(1) Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 1,438 1,438 1,438 - 1,438
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Investments 1 922,817 948,857 1,871,674 901,117 685,246 | 1,586,363
(c) Other Non-Current Assets 256,671 - 256,671 196,687 - 196,687
1,180,926 948,857 2,129,783 1,099,242 685,246 | 1,784,488
(2) Current Assets
(a) Financial Assets
(i) Trade receivables - - - - - -
(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 98,740 (0) 98,740 74,648 0 74,648
(iii) Loans 2,535,130 - 2,539,130 3,472,859 - 3,472,859
{b) Other Current Assets - - - - - -
2,637,870 (0){ . 2,637,870 3,547,507 0| 3,547,507
Total Assets 3,818,796 948,857 4,767,653 4,646,749 685,246 | 5,331,995
EQUITY
(a) Equity Share Capital 7,442,100 - 7,442,100 7,442,100 - 7,442,100
(b) Other Equity 1 {3,676,031)] (702,711)| (2,973,320)] (2,824,121)] 513,934 | (2,310,187)
3,766,669 702,711 4,468,780 4,617,979 513,934 { 5,131,913
LIABILITIES
(a) Non-Current Liabilities
{i) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 2 - 246,147 246,147 - 171,311 171,311
- 246,147 246,147 - 171,311 | - 171,311
(b) Current Liabilities
(i) Financial Liabilities
(a) Trade Payables
(i) Total outstanding dues of Micro
Enterprises and Small Enterprises; : ) B ; ; )
(i) Total outstanding dues of creditors
other than Micro Enterprises and
Small Enterprises; 46,450 - 46,450 20,125 20,125
(ill) Provisions 6,277 (0)] - 6,277 8,645 8,645
52,727 (0) 52,727 28,770 - 28,770
Total Liabliities 52,727 246,147 298,874 28,770 171,311 200,081
Total Equity and Liabllities 3,818,796 948,858 4,767,654 4,646,749 685,246 | 5,331,995
- 0 0 - 0 0




(i) Reconciliation of Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2018

Particulars Foot Indian Adjustmmm
Notes GAAP
I Revenue from Operations = -
I Other Income 357,031 0 357,031
Il Total Revenue (I1+1) 357,031 0 357,031
IV EXPENSES
Purchse of Stock-in-Trade - -
Employee Benefit Expenses 702,082 - 702,082
Other Expenses 506,859 (0) 506,859
Tota! Expenses (IV) 1,208,941 (0)| 1,208,941
V  Profit/(Loss) before Exceptional Items and Tax (llf - 1V) (851,910) 0 (851,910)
VI Exceptional ltem _ - -
VIl Profit/(Loss) before Tax (V -VI) (851,910} 0 (851,910)
VIl Tax Expense:
Current Tax - “ %
Tax for earlier years (Net) g - -
Deferred Tax - - -
Net Current Tax (VIII) - - -
IX  Profit/(Loss) for the Period (VII-VIII) (851,910) 0 (851,910)
X  Other Comprehensive Income for the period
(a) (i) Item that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss 1 - 263,612 263,612
(ii) Income Tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss 2 - (74,836) (74,836)
(b) (i) Items that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss - - -
(ii) Income Tax relating to items that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss - - -
Total Other Comprehensive Income(X) - 188,776 188,776
Total Comprehensive Income for the period (IX+X) (851,910) 188,776 (663,134)
Earnings per Equity Share (for Continuing Operation):
{1)Basic (1) (1)
(2)Diluted

Note:

1 Investments at fair value through OCI (FVTOCI)

Under Indian GAAP the Company accounted for investments in quoted equity shares as investments measured at cost less provision for other

than temporary dimunition in the value of investments. Under Ind AS, the Company has designated such investments as FVTOCI investments. At

the date of transition to Ind AS and as on 31st March, 2018, difference between the instrument's fair value and Indian GAAP carrying amount has

been recognised in OCI Reserves and other comprehensive income respectively.
2 Deferred Tax

Indian GAAP requires deferred tax accounting using the income statement approach, which focuses on differences between taxable profits and
accounting profits for the period. Ind AS 12 requires entities to account for deferred taxes using the balance sheet approach, which focuses on
temporary differences between the carrying amount of an asset or liability In the balance sheet and its tax base. The application of Ind AS 12
approach has resulted in recognition of deferred tax on new temporary differences which was not required under Indian GAAP,

Ili. Reconclliation of Total Equity

Investments in Equity Shares Measured at FVTOCI

Deferred tax thereon
Total Equity as per Ind AS

Total Equity {Shareholder's Funds) as per Previous GAAP
Adjustments as per IND AS

(3,676,031)

948,858

(2,824,121)

685,245

(246,147)

(171,311)

(2,973,320)

(2,310,187)
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24 Financial Instruments-Accounting, Classification and Fair Value Measurements

Financial Instruments by category

Set out below is a comparison, by class, of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company's financial instruments, other

than those with carrying amounts that are reasonable approximations of fair values:

Sl Particulars Refer | Total Fair 31st March, 2019
No. Note Value
No.
Carrying Value Total
FVTPL FVTOCI Amortized
Cost
1 |Financial Assets
(a) |Investments 1,318,210 - 1,318,210 - 1,318,210
(b) |Trade and Other Receivables 421,886 - - 421,886 421,886
(c) |Cash and Cash Equivalents 56,211 - - 56,211 56,211
(d) [Loans 2,008,500 - - 2,008,500 2,008,500
Total 3,804,806 - 1,318,210 | 2,486,597 3,804,806
2 |Financial Liabilities
(a) |Trade and Other Payables
(A) Total outstanding dues of Micro Enter-
prises and Small Enterprises;
(B) Total outstanding dues of creditors
other than Micro Enterprises and Small
Enterprises; 409,157 - - 409,157 409,157
Total 409,157 - = 409,157 409,157
Si Particulars Refer Total Fair 31st March, 2018
No. Note Value
No.
Carrying Value Total
FVTPL FVTOC! Amortized
Cost
1 |Financial Assets
(a) |Investments 1,871,674 - 1,871,674 - 1,871,674
(b) |Trade and Other Receivables = - - = B
(c) |Cash and Cash Equivalents 98,740 - - 98,740 98,740
(d) |Loans 2,539,130 - - 2,539,130 2,539,130
(e ) |Other Financial Assets - - - - -
Total 4,509,544 - 1,871,674 | 2,637,870 4,509,544
2 |Financial Liabllitles
(a) |Trade and Other Payables
(A) Total outstanding dues of Micro Enter- - - =
prises and Small Enterprises;
(B) Total outstanding dues of creditors
other than Micro Enterprises and Small
Enterprises; 46,450 - 46,450
Total 46,450 - 46,450
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S Particulars Refer | Total Fair 31st March, 2017
No. Note Value
No.
Carrying Value Total
FVTPL FVTOC! Amortized
Cost
1 |Financial Assets
(a) |Investments 1,586,363 - 1,586,363 - 1,586,363
(b) |Trade and Other Receivables - - - -
(c) |Cash and Cash Equivalents 74,648 - - 74,648 74,648
(d) |Loans 3,472,859 - - 3,472,859 3,472,859
(e ) |Other Financial Assets - - - - -
Total 5,133,870 - 1,586,363 | 3,547,507 5,133,870
2 |Financial Liabilities
(a) |Trade and Other Payables
(A) Total outstanding dues of Micro Enter-
prises and Small Enterprises;
(B) Total outstanding dues of creditors
other than Micro Enterprises and Small
Enterprises; 20,125 20,125 20,125
Total 20,125 - - 20,125 20,125
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25 FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY

The fair value of the financial assets and financial liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument could
be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. The following
table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Company's assets and liabilities.The financial instruments
are categorized into three levels based on the inputs used to arrive at fair value measurements as described below -

LEVEL 1:
LEVEL 2:

LEVEL 3:

Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Inputs other than the quoted prices included within LEVEL 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,

either directly or indirectly.

Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data(unobservable inputs).

Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement
hierarchy for assets as at 31st March, 2019:

Assets measured at Fair value
Quoted Equity Shares
Unguoted Equity Shares

Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement
hierarchy for assets as at 31st March, 2018:

Assets measured at Fair value
Quoted Equity Shares
Unquoted Equity Shares

Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement
hierarchy for assets as at 1st April, 2017:

Assets measured at Fair value
Quoted Equity Shares
Unquoted Equity Shares

Fair Value Measurement using

Quoted prices
in active
markets
(Level 1)

1,318,209.85

1,871,674.45

1,586,362.51

Significant
observable
inputs
(Level 2)

Significant
unobservable

inputs
(Level 3)

axlH 3

The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables, and other

current liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these
instruments.

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be
exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale.The
method and assumption used to estimate the fair values of the quoted equity shares is Market Value.

TE
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CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company aim to manages its capital efficiently so as to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern and to optimise
returns to our shareholders.

The capital structure of the Company is based on management’s judgement of the appropriate balance of key elements in
order to meet its strategic and day-to-day needs. We consider the amount of capital in proportion to risk and manage the
capital structure in light of changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to

maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital
to shareholders or issue new shares.

The Company’s policy is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on total equity so as to maintain
investor, creditors and market confidence and to sustain future development and growth of its business. The Company will
take appropriate steps in order to maintain, or if necessary adjust, its capital structure.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company’s financial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business strategies. The
Company's financial risk management policy is set by the Board OF Directors.

Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings, fair values or future cash flows that may result from a change in the price of a
financial instrument. The value of a financial instrument may change as a result of changes in the interest rates, equity prices
and other market changes that affect market risk sensitive instruments. The Company‘ s market risk is managed by its
management, which evaluates and exercises independent control over the entire process of market risk management.

Market Risk- Interest Rate Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market prices. Market risk comprises risk such as : interest rate risk , equity price risk. Financial instruments affected by

market risk include loans and borrowing, and investments.
a. Interest Rate Risk and Sensitivity

The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the long term debt
obligations.

b. Equity price risks

The Company’s listed equity securities are susceptible to market price risk arising from uncertainties about future values
of the investment securities. The Company manages the equity price risk through diversification and by

individual and total equity instruments r}%
< \"u\\
Credit risk 3 0 B j[q) |
Credit risk is the risk that the counter party will not meet its obligation under a financial instruments o }’legr,c (‘(frj;ax./t,
leading to a financial loss. The Company Is exposed to credit risk from Its operating activities . Sred b

The Company extends credit to customers in normal course of business. The Company considers factors such as credit track

record in the market and past dealings for extension of credit to customers. The Company monitors the payment track record
of the customers.

Liquidity Risk
Liquidity Risk is the risk that the company may not be able to meet its present and future cash obligations without incurring

unacceptable losses. The Company monitors its risk to a shortage of funds by managing own sources of fund and short term
loans from Holding Company.

TN




Trade Payables - within 1 Year
(A) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises;

(B) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro Enterprises and Small
Enterprises;

Total

409,157

46,450

20,125

409,157

46,450

20,125

28 Earning Per Share

The Computation of Basic/Diluted earning

Net Profit/(Loss) attributable to Equity Shareholders

Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares
Nominal Value of Equity Shares

Basic / Diluted Earning Per Share

(623,832)
744,210
10

(0.84)

(851,910)
744,210
10
(1.14)

29 As the Companies ceases to be an Non Banking Financial Company with effect from 28th July,2018 so the Company has
adopted Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) with effect from 1st April' 2017 and accordingly the Financial Results have been
prepared in accordance with Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant rules issued thereunder.
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